Helen Farman-McKenna

From:

Sent: 24 July 2020 09:35

To: Helen Farman-McKenna
Subject: RE: Shobnall Sports, BURTON
Hi Helen

With Reference Shobnall Sport, Burton;

On Friday 5" June around 8pm Police received a call that social distancing and covid guidelines were being ignored
at the biker bar portion of Shobnall Sports in Burton. Police attended and numerous vehicles were either in the
process of leaving or began to leave as the Police made their presence felt. It was clear that there had been a social
gathering of some sorts numbering maybe a dozen or more motorbike club enthusiasts. The Police on the ground
were suspicious that they weren’t getting the full story when they spoke to a male who was neither the licence
holder or dps. It was referred to licensing and following conversations with Sean Campbell, the DPS and Justin
Fuller, the licence holder it was deemed that a site visit was necessary to interrogate the CCTV and speak to those in
charge. That visit took place Wednesday 10" June. It became immediately apparent that there was a portion of the
premises, namely the biker bar that was not covered by the existing premise licence. The CCTV was poor and
outdated and whilst it did show the congregation of people from Friday 6™ June it did not appear that any licensable
activity was taking place. In the circumstances it was decided that a pragmatic approach would be taken in order to
have the PLH update the CCTV system, adopt a schedule of more enforceable conditions moving forward and to
incorporate the biker bar section of the premises under a new premise licence application so that the premises
would be compliant when lockdown restrictions were lifted. The premises has not been considered anything other
than low risk from a Policing perspective historically.

Regards

PC 4910 Dominic Gallimore
Licensing Officer

Early Intervention and Prevention Unit, Licensing Division, Staffordshire Police, Smithfield One,
Leonard Coates Way, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire, ST1 4FA,
t: 101 Ext. 2844
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